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Tanksley, Velveeta

From: Mukenge, Tshimpo
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 4:38 PM
To: Tanksley, Velveeta; Crawford, Crystal
Subject: Please post on website and facebook.

RCTCM’s SkillsUSA students are preparing to go to regional competition in January and state competition in March. We’re 
requesting your help raising funds for registration fees and two nights’ hotel stay in Atlanta for state competition at the 2020 
SkillsUSA State Conference. 

You can help by purchasing popcorn from https://dgood.co/8c239c2b. 50% of the gourmet popcorn purchases made will go directly 
to our cost to the state conference. 

Thank you in advance for your contribution.  

 
 
Dr. T.C. Mukenge 

AVTF & Communications Instructor, 
SkillsUSA Advisor 
Richmond County Technical Career Magnet 
3200 B Augusta Tech Drive, Augusta, GA 30906 

706-823-5580 
  
“Every great dream begins with a dreamer. Always remember, you have within you the strength, the patience, and the passion to reach for the 
stars to change the world.”  

Harriet Tubman 
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